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From: Patty Larimore [plarimore@ialisman-intl.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:28 PM
To: Morris, Alexander
Subject: FOIA Request
Attachments: AEC Manual Chapters Request.pdf; AEC Manual Index - DOE Records.pdf

September 17, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY FOIA REQUEST

NAME: Patricia Larimore

ORGANIZATION: Talisman international, LLC

ADDRESS: 1000 Potomac Avenue, NW
Suite 300

Washington, DC 20007

FAX NUMBER: 202-471-4360
PHONE NUMBER: 202-471-4244, ext. 3081
EMAIL ADDRESS: plarimore @talisman-intl.com
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REASONABLY DESCRIBE RECORDS{ Selected AEC Manual Chapters and Géx"’i}éral»Manager's Bulleti

The attached document entitled, “Department of Energy Headquarters Records — Atomic Energy Commission
Regulations Files” (file name “AEC Manual Index-DOE Records.pdf”) was found online at
https://www.osti.gov/opennet/serviets/purl/16369854-PRSWr]/16369854 pdf. 1t was prepared in 1996 by Roger M.
Anders of the Office of Human Radiation Experiments and provides a brief history and description of these documents.
At the time this document was prepared, the DOE Office of Personnel was the custodian of these files. Transfer Request
Forms attached to this document include listings and box numbers ofth’é‘-!}f')anual Chapters and Builetins,

The other document | have attached {file name “AEC Manual Chapters Request.pdf”} is a subset of the document
discussed above. Onit, { have highlighted those AEC Manual Chapters and General Manager’s Bulletins thatl am
seeking in this FOIA request. This request consists of 52 Chapters and Bulletins.

SPECIFY PREFERRED FORM OR FORMAT: Electronic copies on CD preferred.

TYPE of REQUESTOR: Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the com pany’s

business.

FEES and WAIVERS: | agree to pay all applicable fees.

EXPEDITED PROCESSING: No.

Please feel free to contact me with any guestions.
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Talisman International
[202) 471-4244, ext. 3091
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